Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kevin Bosch <Kevin.Bosch@hkstrategies.ca>
Sent: March 25, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Re: Counterfeit N95 Masks

Ok. Would you mind if | included Christopher Phare who works for 3M on the call. He knows way more about it that |
do.

Kevin
Cell: 613-791-5618

On Mar 25, 2020, at 3:44 PM, Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca> wrote:

I'm pretty much tied up for the rest of the day. Would tomorrow be ok? I’'m free from 10:15 to 11 at the
moment.

KM
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 25, 2020, at 2:49 PM, Kevin Bosch <Kevin.Bosch@hkstrategies.ca> wrote:

Hi Kelly:

Let me know when you might have five minutes free to chat with me. It relates to
concerns about counterfeit N95 mask being significantly pushed out onto the global
market. 3M would like to make a connection so they can assist governments in assuring
they procure protective equipment that is at the proper standard required.

My cell is 613-791-5618

Thanks!

Kevin

Kevin Bosch
Vice President

kevin.bosch@hkstrategies.ca

T: 613-238-4371
M: 613-791-5618
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